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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

January 6, 1961

Ross & Harris

Attorneys at Law

1220} State Street

santa Barbara, California

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of
November 21, 1960, requesting release of plugging bond
secured to cover the Rinehart Wells drilled by Trio 0Oil
Company. This office has been informed by Mr. Willaxd C.
Pranks that the plugging of Rinehart Well No. 2 has been
completed and an Affidavit of Responsibility has been
received assigning Rinehart Well No. 1 to Mrs. Frances
Rinehart for use as a water well.

Until an inspection can be made by this office,
of the two Rinehart Wells, the bond cannot be released.
In the meantime it is suggested the enclosed Affidavit
of Compliance be completed by a representative or agent of
the Trio Oil Company and returned to the Santa Pe office
of the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission.

Very truly yours,

J. E. KAPTRINA
District Engineer
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